



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Amanda Goldstein, MD *Board Certified in Psychiatry*

Articulate, Board certified Psychiatrist with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 1 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Psychotherapy, Psychopharmacology, and Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Insomnia.

EDUCATION

- **Skidmore College, Saratoga Springs, NY (2010)**
Bachelor of Arts, Chemistry, Cum Laude
- **University at Buffalo, Jacobs School of Medicine and Biomedical Sciences, Buffalo, NY (2014)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **University of Chicago, Dept. of Psychiatry and Behavioral Neuroscience, Chicago, IL (2018)**
Residency – Chief Resident
- **UCLA, Semel Institute for Neuroscience and Human Behavior, Los Angeles, CA (2019)**
Fellowship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **University of Chicago Medicine**
 - Transplant Psychiatry Clinician (2016 to 2017)
 - Addiction Psychiatry Clinician (2016 to 2017)
 - Neuropsychiatrist Clinician (2017 to 2018)
 - Geriatric Psychiatry Clinician (2017 to 2018)
- **Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health**
 - Men's Community Reintegration Program Clinician (2018 to 2019)
- **Mind Health Institute**
 - Psychiatrist (2019 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, Forensic Psychiatry
- American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, Psychiatry
- California Board Certified Medical License
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Insomnia
- Electroconvulsive Therapy

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law
- American Psychiatric Association
- American Medical Association

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Super Doctors Top Southern California Rising Star (2022)
- Super Doctors Top Southern California Rising Star (2021)
- American Psychiatric Association Resident Travel Award (2016)

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Research

Skidmore College, Preparation of Analogs of Acrl-Homoserine Lactone Signals Used by *P.aeruginosa* as Auto Inducers to Form Biofilms, Research Assistant (2008)

University of Chicago, "Social Media Behaviors", Primary Investigator (2016 to 2018)

Publications

Shima C, Finkel S, Deborah S, Goldstein A. The Geriatric Forensic Psychiatry Rotation at University of Chicago: Utilization and Educational Benefit of a Subspecialty Rotation in Psychiatric Residency Training. *Frontiers in Psychology*. 2019 Oct 2.

Cooper J, Goldstein A, Redleaf M. Electroconvulsive Therapy in the Presence of an Auditory Osseointegrated Implant. *Journal of ECT*. 2018 Aug 7.